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September
Seventh
1920.

Professor L.A.Smith, 
Faculty of Law,
746 University ; treet.
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Dear Professor Smith:-

I am
enclosing herewith oopy of Memorandum 
hy Dean Lee on the Law Faculty of McGill 
University.
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The Principal desires 
me to thank you for your kindness 
in loaning this paper to him, and to 
say to you that we already have a 
oopy on the files in this office.

Yours very truly,

Principal’s Secretary.
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